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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 7:33 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: 1RP-5465, State @3-1, Lea Co., NM - C-141
Attachments: WaterColumnDepth.pdf

Dear Ms. Venegas: 
Please find attached various documents regarding the remediation plan. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 11:12 AM 
To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; 
Bertha.Casillas@state.nm.us 
Subject: 1RP-5465, State @3-1, Lea Co., NM - C-141 
 
Please find attached the “remedial plan” C-141 filing  dated May 16, 2019 together with other supporting 
documents.  The same is submitted for your timely review and further handling. 
 
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
 


